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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In 1894, Mrs. Helen M. Ball (1847-1899) acquired the lot in Block 59 from Charles N. and Fanny Johnston. As a widow and long-time resident, Mrs. Ball commissioned the construction of a new house for her daughter, Mary "Minnie" (Ball) Zabriskie, and her son-in-law, John Andrus Zabriskie, to be completed by December 1, 1894. The contractor for the project was Robert Long, as reported in the Geneva Republican on September 29, 1894. The Zabriskie family, including their newborn son, Edward, moved into the home in 1895, according to a January 21, 1895, issue of the Geneva Republican.

The house is drawn on Sanborn Fire Insurance maps as a 2 story building with a center bay on the north facade, porch on the south half of the east facade and west side of the south facade, and a small extension to the east of that south facade porch. The current rear porch is possibly a post-1945 addition.

John A. Zabriskie (1859-1913) was born in St. Charles and graduated from Geneva High School in 1876. In 1893, he purchased Danford Drug Store at 204 W. State Street, which he operated for about ten years before selling to George Johnson. Around 1903, Zabriskie & Akin acquired Dr. C. A. Stone's drug store in Elgin. By 1904, Zabriskie & Akin, formerly of Geneva, had purchased the Elk drug store at 22 Grove Street, Elgin, from John T. Jenks. The Zabriskie family relocated to 12 Rugby Place, Elgin, before 1910.

Later residents include John R Clark and David V Flynn, both of whom were draftable age in WWII. Mr and Mrs David Flynn and their family lived at the property until at least 1981. The Flynns were very involved in the development of their neighborhood. David was an attorney and real estate broker, and the Geneva Plan Commission chairman from 1961-1965. He passed away in 1988. Hilda Flynn, his wife, was the Kane county director of elections and was frequently involved in local elections as a Democrat.

This building contributes to the historic district as an example of a Shingle style house.
	SOURCES: GHM Archives; 2016 Central Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; The Zabriskie Family History, Vol 1 (Geo. Olin Zabriskie, 1963); The ERA Druggists' Directory, Vol. 15 (D. O. Haynes & Co., 1911); American Druggist and Pharmaceutical Record, Vol. 44, p. 130 (1904); Western Druggist, Vol 26 (1904)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 502 James Street/102 South Fifth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2013
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1894
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: John A. and Mary B. Zabriskie House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Queen Anne, Shingle
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Irregular, Queen Anne 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Yes
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Entry, Enclosed Screen Porch
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 1/1; Diamond Pane
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Pyramid 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-380-014
	BUILDER: Robert Long
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


